CORRESPONDENCE
5/19/2022

DOCUMENT NO. 03025-2022
Lisa Smith

From: Lisa Smith

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 11:20 AM
To: ‘Jean.Stasio@charlottecountyfl.gov'
Cc: Adam Teitzman; Hong Wang
Subject: FW: 20220092-WS

Good Morning,
Per your request we have added Charlotte County Attorney/Jean Stasio to Docket 20220092-WS an interested person.

Sincerely,
Lisa Swith

Commission Deputy Clerk |

Office of the Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
850-413-6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your email
message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Stasio, Jean <Jean.Stasio@charlottecountyfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 10:23 AM

To: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA®@ psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@ psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: FW: 20220092-WS

Please include Charlotte County as an interested party for this docket.

Jean D. Stasio

Assistant County Attorney
Office of The County Attorney
18500 Murdock Circle, Ste. 573
Port Charlotte, FL 33948
941.743.1330
CharlotteCountyFL.gov
“Delivering Exceptional Service”

From: Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 1:52 PM




To: Stasio, Jean <Jean.Stasio@charlottecountyfl.gov>
Subject: RE: 20220092-WS

Caution — This email originated from outside of our organization. Please do not open any attachments or click
on any links from unknown sources or unexpected email.

| have a meeting scheduled with staff for tomorrow afternoon to discuss this matter. We'll
catch up with you once we’ve had the opportunity to discuss internally. —J.

From: Stasio, Jean <Jean.Stasio@charlottecountyfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: FW: 20220092-WS

Any thoughts on this? | see that the clerk filed an acknowledgement of receipt of the
Notice of Abandonment in the new case... is this just a formality when the PSC
receives any document?

Upon review of the prior docket, 20210038 his application for SARC was denied for the
land ownership issue.

He, or whoever else is appointed as receiver, is going to need to raise rates to be able
to fund the litigation necessary to acquire the land. Is PSC not going to allow that to
happen?

Jean D. Stasio

Assistant County Attorney
Office of The County Attorney
18500 Murdock Circle, Ste. 573
Port Charlotte, FL 33948
941.743.1330
CharlotteCountyFL.gov
“Delivering Exceptional Service”

From: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 2:58 PM

To: Stasio, Jean <Jean.Stasio@charlottecountyfl.gov>

Cc: Laura King <LKing@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Jennifer Crawford <jcrawfor@psc.state.fl.us>; Adam Teitzman
<ATEITZMA@psc.state.fl.us>; Kerri Maloy <KMALOY @ psc.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: 20220092-WS

Caution — This email originated from outside of our organization. Please do not open any attachments or click
on any links from unknown sources or unexpected email.

Hi Jean,



Thank you for reaching out. You are correct, the PSC recently did open a docket regarding the aforementioned
abandonment notice that we received. Kerri Johnson, is the lead engineer for both the new and old dockets regarding
this abandonment. Also, Jennifer Crawford, who has already corresponded with you a bit on this matter, is the attorney
assigned as well.

We are currently reviewing the details of the abandonment notice that we received and will be in touch with you soon.

Thank you,

Marissa Ramos

Division of Engineering - Supervisor
Florida Public Service Commission
P: (850) 413-6473

F: (850) 413-6474

From: Adam Teitzman

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 2:06 PM
To: Kerri Maloy

Cc: Jennifer Crawford

Subject: FW: 20220092-WS

See below.

From: Stasio, Jean <Jean.Stasio@charlottecountyfl.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2022 1:24 PM

To: Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA®@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: 20220092-WS

Hi Adam.

Charlotte County received the attached Notice of Abandonment from the court
appointed receiver, however the utility was already been abandoned in PSC docket
20210038.

PSC opened another docket 20220092-WS
What is the proper procedure?

Jean D. Stasio

Assistant County Attorney
Office of The County Attorney
18500 Murdock Circle, Ste. 573
Port Charlotte, FL 33948
941.743.1330
CharlotteCountyFL.gov
“Delivering Exceptional Service”
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